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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 3, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

JERR~ 
Consultants 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Tab A lists consultants carried on the rolls paid at a daily rate. It is 
appropriate to advise several of these consultants that their consultancies 
are terminated. The deletions might include: 

William Carruthers 
John Eisenhower 
Charles Wilkinson 
Loie Gaunt 
Clay T. Whitehead 

The first four on the above list were consultants for President Nixon. 
They are paid only when actually working and have not been called upon 
since I have been Staff Secretary. 

~~ 

Tab B includes consultants who are not officially carried on the rolls as 
consultants. They are "consultants•• and effect their service by agreement. 
Again, these were brought on board during the Nixon Administration. None 
have been used since August 9th. All of these names should probably be 
removed from the consultancy list. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the following names be deleted as consultants (Tab A): Carruthers, 

Eisenhower, W~kinson, ~TJt~he;f1; ~ 

Approve .!ltc7. Wfi~approve Approve as modified ------
RECOMMENDATION 

That all ••Service by Agreement Consultants•• (Tab B) be deleted. 

Approve 111? 1l Disapprove -----

Thank you. 

Digitized from Box C4 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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WHITE HOUSE CONSULTANTS 

Name Title Salary* 

Carruthers, William Consultant $150/day 
Eisenhower, John Consultant $138/day 
Mott, Charles Consultant $138/day 
Orben, Robert Consultant $100/day 
Wilkinson, Charles Consultant $100/day 
Gaunt, Loie Consultant $60/day 
Free Consultant $100/day 
Lay Consultant $100/day 
Gleason Consultant $50/day 
Tukey Consultant $50/day 
Selfridge Consultant WOC** 
Todgers Consultant Labor*** 
Kellum, Robert W. Representative of 

the U.S. to the 
Wabash Valley 
Interstate Comm-
iss ion $100/day 

Phillip E. Areeda Consultant $138/day 
Thaddeus R. Beal Consultant to the 

President $125/day 
Earl M. Kulp Consultant $115/day 
Edward A. McCabe Consultant $138/day 
Paul W. McCracken Consultant $138/day 
Worthington S. Mayer Consultant to the 

President $125/day 
William J. Meyer Consultant $138/day 
Gerald D. Morgan Consultant $138/day 
John E. Robson Consultant $130/day 
William W. Scranton Special Consultant $138/day 
William J. Webb Consultant (F-T) $119. 60/day 
Clay T. Whitehead Consultant 
Richard B. Cheney Consultant 
Donald S. Lowitz Consultant 
William Walker Consultant 
Ross Wilhelm Consultant 

*Salary when actually employed 
**WOC: Without compensation 

$138/day 
$138/day 
$138/day 
$138/day 
WOC** 

Office 

Nessen 
Cole 
Marsh 
Hartmann 
Jones 
Jones 
PFIAB 
PFIAB 
PFIAB 
PFIAB 
PFIAB 
Baroody 

Buchen 

Scranton 
Theis 
Buchen 
Jones,S 

Scranton 
Theis 
Buchen 
Jones,S 
GRF 
Theis 
Seidman 
Rumsfeld 
Rumsfeld 
Rumsfeld 
Jones,S 

***Salary paid by the Department of Labor, non-reimburseable 

Date Began 

9/9/74 

9/9/74 
9/16/74 
8/21/74 
9/16/74 

9/9/74 
9/25/74 
8/21/74 
9/23/74 
8/26/74 
9/19/74 
9/20/74 
10/1/74 
10/3/74 
10/1/74 
9/29/74 
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WHITE HOUSE CONSULTANTS SERVICE BY AGREEMENT 

Name Title Salary* Office 

Charles Alan Wright Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Thomas P. Marinis, Jr. Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Samuel J. Powers, Jr. Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Jerry J. Murphy Consultant $100/day St. Clair 
John J. Sullivan Consultant WOC** St. Clair 
James T. Reedy Consultant WOC** St. Clair 
Mark Goode Consultant $150/day Nessen (Ziegler) 
Paul Keyes Consultant $150/day Nessen (Ziegler) 
Gregg Petersmeyer Consultant $75/day Rustand (Parker) 
Herbert Klein Consultant WOC** Haig 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 17, 1974 

MEMORANDill4 FOR: ROBERT LINDER 

DAVIDC. HOOP~. 
Consultants 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Agreement has been given to delete the Service by Agreement 
Consultants attached. 

Please also prepare letters for Jerry Jones' signature to delete 
following: 

William Carruthers 
Loie Gaunt 
Clay T. Whitehead 

These letters should be returned to me, together with a separate 
complete memorandum from you or Wilbur Jenkins reporting 
the dates that Eisenhower and Wilkinson have worked during the 
last two years, beginning, January 1, 1973. 

Please return the above to me before cob today. 

Thank you. 
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WHITE HOUSE CONSULTANTS SERVICE BY AGREEMENT 

Name Title Salary* Office 

Charles Alan Wright Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Thomas P. Marinis,Jr. Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Samuel J. Powers, Jr. Consultant $150/day St. Clair 
Jerry J. Murphy Consultant $100/day St. Clair 
John J. Sullivan Consultant WOC** St. Clair 
James T. Reedy Consultant WOC** St. Clair 
Mark Good.e Consultant $150/day Nessen (Ziegler) 
Paul Keyes Consultant $150/day Nessen (Ziegler) 
Gregg Petersmeyer Consultant $75/day Rustand (Parker) 
Herbert Klein Consultant WOC** Haig 

--- -· 



MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 15, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR JERRY JONES 

FROM: DICK CHEN~ 

ACTION 

Attached is your consultants memo of October 3. You 
should proceed to delete all "service by agreement 
consultants" listed at Tab B. 

You should also proceed to eliminate Carruthers, 
Gaunt, and Whitehead. 

For the time being do not, repeat do not, delete 
Eisenhower or Wilkenson. Please get up a memo 
explaining their status, how much time they've 
worked in the past and what subjects they have 
worked on. Do not contact them at this time but 
just get a feel for what they have done in the past. 

-":· 

In addition, I would like to see the letter that goes 
out to terminate consultants. 

Attachment already forwarded 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 16, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVEH~ 

JERRY ~ffl FROM: 

We now have an okay to remove all of the 
Consultants by agreement as well as 
Carruthers, Gaunt and Whitehead. I was 
not happy with you letter terminating 
consulting services, so would you take 
another crack at it. Also, the President 
would like to know what consulting duties 
Eisenhower and Wilkinson have done in 
the past before he makes a decision as to 
their termination. Would you pull a brief 
paper together covering the past activities 
as well as the last time they were called 
upon. 

Thank you. 

Attachments 



DIANNA 

Return Presidential handwriting for 
files. Action taken as per attached. 

DAVE 
••• 1 ••• 




